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NEW YORK STATE
OFFICE OF GENERAL SERVICES
NEW YORK STATE PROCUREMENT (NYSPro) 
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

                        Heavy Equipment Rental – Standby Services

[bookmark: _GoBack]On behalf of the New York State Office of General Services, New York State Procurement (NYSPro) requests information from vendors that rent heavy equipment and related road construction equipment on a short-term, as-needed basis (“Heavy Equipment Rental – Standby Services”).
Purpose and Objective
The purpose of this Request for Information (RFI) is to acquire information regarding possible options and solutions available in the marketplace for Heavy Equipment Rental - Standby Services. New York State will use the information received from this RFI to review the available options and solutions in making a determination regarding future contracting strategies. Vendors interested in participating in any possible future opportunities are encouraged to respond to this RFI and register with the New York State Contract Reporter at https://www.nyscr.ny.gov in order to receive future notifications. When registering for your free Contract Reporter account, select the “Construction Horizontal: Highways & Roadways; Maintenance, Repair & New Construction” category, and check “Consult. /Other Services.”
It is the objective of this RFI to:
· Solicit vendor perspective on the future direction for providing Heavy Equipment Rental - Standby Services to New York State Authorized Contract User;
· Obtain information about the heavy equipment available for rental in the State of New York; and 
· Obtain information about heavy equipment rental pricing.

For information regarding specifics and details of the current Heavy Equipment Rental – Standby Services Award, please reference the award information posted on the OGS website at:http://www.ogs.ny.gov/purchase/snt/awardnotes/7200721461can.HTM.

Scope of Request
This RFI seeks information about Heavy Equipment Rental – Standby Services available in New York State. Authorized Users of New York State contracts, including but not limited to, State agencies, public authorities and local governments, spent approximately $1,356,462 statewide in this category between April 2013 and March 2014.

Content of Response
Vendors are requested to respond to all questions included in this document.  A response does not bind or obligate the responder or the New York State Office of General Services to any agreement of provision or procurement of products referenced. No contract can or will be awarded based on submissions.  The State of New York thanks you for your assistance in this information collection process. 

Since this RFI is designed as a tool to collect information and shall not result in a procurement contract for Heavy Equipment Rental - Standby by a state agency, it does not fall under the requirements of State Finance Law §§139-j and 139-k (the Procurement Lobbying Law) and there is no restricted period. However, we ask that you direct your questions and responses in writing to the email address listed below. 

In order to facilitate review of your responses, please provide the information in the exact order as listed below.  You may put answers within this document directly below each question, maintaining the original formatting of this document.  Please rename this document with the following naming convention: 22917_HeavyEquipRental_RFI_VENDOR NAME.doc (.docx format is also acceptable).  

If any of the information in the vendor response is considered confidential, proprietary or a trade secret, it must be clearly indicated on the appropriate page of the vendor response.   NYSPro cannot guarantee that information not labeled appropriately by a vendor will not be released as part of a FOIL request.  Release of such materials is governed by the NYS Freedom of Information Law, which in pertinent part requires the requester to provide specific justification as to why disclosure of particular information in the response would cause substantial injury to the competitive position of the vendor. 

NYSPro encourages and welcomes any input or questions you might provide as this Request for Information will be used to acquire information and to gain expertise in regards to the equipment and pricing used in providing Heavy Equipment Rental - Standby. Please submit your response no later than 5PM EST on December 18, 2014 to: SSTIndustrial@ogs.ny.gov 

Company Business Information:
	Question
	Company Response

	Full Legal Business Name, (including DBA if applicable)
	

	Principal Place of Business (enter complete mailing address; "Principal Place of Business" is the location of the primary control, direction and management of the enterprise):
	

	Contact Name
	

	Contact Title
	

	Contact Email Address
	

	Contact Phone Number
	

	Are you a New York State Small Business? 
“New York State Small Business” is defined as a company that:
A. Has a significant business presence in New York demonstrated through one of the following:
1. pays taxes in New York State, or
2. purchases New York State products or materials, or
3. has any payroll in New York State 
B. Is independently owned and operated;
C. Not dominant in its field; and,
D. Employs less than three hundred persons. 

	(Please respond Yes or No)

	Are you a minority-owned business enterprise?
	(Please respond Yes or No)

	Are you a woman-owned business enterprise?
	(Please respond Yes or No)



	Question
	Company Response

	Are you listed in the Empire State Development Directory of Certified Minority and Women Owned Businesses,
https://ny.newnycontracts.com/FrontEnd/VendorSearchPublic.asp? 
	(Please respond Yes or No)

	Is your business currently the primary contract holder for any government contracts for Heavy Equipment Rental – Standby?
	(Please respond Yes or No. If “Yes,” enter the government entity that is contracted with and the contract number) 

	Is your business listed as a network provider of Heavy Equipment Rental – Standby on any government contracts where another company is the primary contract holder?
	(Please respond Yes or No. If “Yes,” enter the government entity that is contracted with and the contract number)

	Do you have a company website?
	(Please respond Yes or No. If “Yes,” provide the website address)




Category-Specific Questions

1. For what period(s) of time can your equipment be rented (e.g., monthly, weekly, daily, hourly)? 

	



2. Does your company offer delivery and pick up of the equipment to the entity that has rented it? If “Yes,” is there a flat rate used to determine the delivery charge (e.g., per mile), or is it included in the rental cost? If the cost of delivery is included in the delivery charge, does a customer receive a credit if they choose to pick up and return the equipment themselves?

	



3. Do you utilize any subcontractors and/or third parties in your business operations (e.g., to deliver rented equipment to the customer)? If so, what operations are handled by these subcontractors and/or third parties?

	



4. Does your equipment rental pricing structure utilize wholesale, retail or jobber rates?

	







5. Do you use any nationally-published industry reference guides when determining the price of rentals? If “No,” please explain how your standard/retail pricing for rentals is determined. If “Yes,” please enter the name of the reference.

	



6. If you use a nationally published industry reference guide to determine the price of rentals, are you able to offer a percentage discount from those reference guide prices as a New York State Contract Price? If “Yes,” do you prefer to offer the same percentage discount for all equipment, discounts that vary by category of equipment, or some other method?

	



7. Do you have standard/retail rental pricing for all the equipment that you offer for rent? If “No,” please explain how pricing for rentals for each customer is determined. If “Yes,” please include a copy of your rental pricelist as an attachment with your RFI response.

	



8. If you have standard/retail rental pricing, are you able to offer a percentage discount from those standard/retail prices as a New York State Contract Price? If “Yes,” do you prefer to offer the same percentage discount for all equipment, discounts that vary by category of equipment, or some other method?

	



9. How often do you typically change your equipment rental pricing (e.g., annually, monthly), and what do you base your adjustments on?

	



10. Do you, the suppliers and professionals, have any thoughts, ideas or practices for contracting for Heavy Equipment Rental – Standby Services that you feel would help to potentially make any Heavy Equipment Rental – Standby Services contract process more efficient for both you and your customers?

	








	Pavement / Road Construction
	 
	
	Earthmoving Equipment
	 

	Asphalt Distributors
	 
	
	Backhoes
	 

	Asphalt Maintainer with Options
	 
	
	Crawler Loader
	 

	Brooms, Vehicle Mounted
	 
	
	Ditchers
	 

	Cold Planer with Options
	 
	
	Dozers
	 

	Compaction Equipment
	 
	
	Excavator, Crawler
	 

	Crack Sealent Melter
	 
	
	Excavator, Truck Mounted
	 

	Guide Rail Post Driver
	 
	
	Excavator, Wheeled
	 

	Loader/Tool Carriers
	 
	
	Front End Loader
	 

	Motor Grader
	 
	
	Mini Excavators
	 

	Pavement Cutter
	 
	
	Trench Boxes
	 

	Pavement Marking Equipment
	 
	
	Trenchers
	 

	Pavement Patching Mixer
	 
	
	Trucks, Dump
	 

	Pavers, Asphalt
	 
	
	Skidsteer Loaders
	 

	Pothole Patchers
	 
	
	Miscellaneous / Other
	 

	Road Crossing Plates
	 
	
	Air Compressors
	 

	Road Widener with Options
	 
	
	Air Tools & Accessories
	 

	Spray Patching System
	 
	
	Blowers
	 

	Track Rollers
	 
	
	Catch Basin Cleaners
	 

	Under Bridge Inspection Unit
	 
	
	Chillers
	 

	Vibratory Rollers
	 
	
	Concrete Pumps
	 

	Harvesting / Grounds Maintenance
	 
	
	Concrete Saws
	 

	Aeration Equipment
	 
	
	Debris Maintenance
	 

	Chip Spreaders
	 
	
	Electric Hand Tools
	 

	Chippers
	 
	
	Fans
	 

	Combines and Heads
	 
	
	Flood Lighting
	 

	Crop Packaging
	 
	
	Floor Equipment
	 

	Crop Preparation
	 
	
	Generators 
	 

	Drills/Air Seeders/Planters
	 
	
	Heaters
	 

	Forage Equipment, Pull Type
	 
	
	Lighting Systems
	 

	Forage Equipment, Self-Propelled
	 
	
	Pallet Jack
	 

	Harvesting Equipment & Combines
	 
	
	Pipe Threaders
	 

	Hay & Forage Equipment
	 
	
	Plows, Truck and Loader Mounted
	 

	Mowers
	 
	
	Pressure Washer
	 

	Over The Rail Mowing Decks
	 
	
	Pumps
	 

	Planting and Seeding Equipment
	 
	
	Rock Saw
	 

	Soil Preparation Equipment
	 
	
	Scaffolding
	 

	Tillage Products
	 
	
	Sewer Cleaners
	 

	Tractor Attachments & Implements
	 
	
	Snowblowers, Loader Mounted
	 

	Tractors, Articulated Sidewalk
	 
	
	Special Application Vehicles
	 

	Tractors, Lawn & Garden
	 
	
	Sprayers, Self-Propelled
	 

	Tractors, Utility
	 
	
	Tack Distributors
	 

	Lifts
	 
	
	Trailer Mounted Traffic Control Equip
	 

	Aerial Lift, Self Propelled
	 
	
	Trailers
	 

	Aerial Lift, Truck Mounted
	 
	
	Trucks, Flatbed
	 

	Cranes
	 
	
	Trucks, Service/Utility
	 

	Forklifts
	 
	
	Trucks, Stake
	 

	Scissor Lifts
	 
	
	Trucks, Water
	 

	Telehandler
	 
	
	Tub Grinder
	 

	Telescopic Tool Carriers
	 
	
	Welders
	 


11. Indicate the types of equipment that you offer for rental below. Please note that this list is not all-inclusive. Additional types of equipment that are available may be entered in Question #12. 

12. Indicate other types of equipment that you offer for rental that are not listed in the chart above

	



13. Indicate the NYS Counties that are serviced by your business:
	Region 1
	 
	
	Region 2
	 
	
	Region 3
	 
	
	Region 4
	 
	
	Region 6
	 

	Allegany
	 
	
	Broome
	 
	
	Albany
	 
	
	Clinton
	 
	
	Bronx
	 

	Cattaraugus
	 
	
	Cayuga
	 
	
	Columbia
	 
	
	Essex
	 
	
	Kings
	 

	Chautauqua
	 
	
	Chenango
	 
	
	Fulton
	 
	
	Franklin
	 
	
	Nassau
	 

	Chemung
	 
	
	Cortland
	 
	
	Greene
	 
	
	St. Lawrence
	 
	
	New York
	 

	Erie
	 
	
	Delaware
	 
	
	Hamilton
	 
	
	 
	
	
	Queens
	 

	Genesee
	 
	
	Herkimer
	 
	
	Montgomery
	 
	
	Region 5
	 
	
	Richmond
	 

	Livingston
	 
	
	Jefferson
	 
	
	Rensselaer
	 
	
	Dutchess
	 
	
	Suffolk
	 

	Monroe
	 
	
	Lewis
	 
	
	Saratoga
	 
	
	Orange
	 
	
	 
	 

	Niagara
	 
	
	Madison
	 
	
	Schenectady
	 
	
	Putnam
	 
	
	 
	 

	Ontario
	 
	
	Oneida
	 
	
	Schoharie
	 
	
	Rockland
	 
	
	 
	 

	Orleans
	 
	
	Onondaga
	 
	
	Warren
	 
	
	Sullivan
	 
	
	 
	 

	Schuyler
	 
	
	Oswego
	 
	
	Washington
	 
	
	Ulster
	 
	
	 
	 

	Seneca
	 
	
	Otsego
	 
	
	 
	 
	
	Westchester
	 
	
	 
	 

	Steuben
	 
	
	Tioga
	 
	
	 
	 
	
	 
	 
	
	 
	 

	Wayne
	 
	
	Tompkins
	 
	
	 
	 
	
	 
	 
	
	 
	 

	Wyoming
	 
	
	 
	 
	
	 
	 
	
	 
	 
	
	 
	 

	Yates
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